DATE: May 30, 2019

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: City Manager

SUBJECT:  First Avenue Right-of-way Sale of Property

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve the sale of two parcels located at the corner of Fitst Avenue and Chapel Avenue as
shown in the attached survey to Ms. Mary Pearce for the total price of $10,000 for both
parcels.

BUDGET IMPACT

The value of the right-of-way parcels on First Avenue have been determined to be

$10,000. The sale of these parcels will be shown in the budget as Sale of Propetty.

DISCUSSION

The Mayor and Council approved at the March 11, 2019, Council Meeting for the
abandonment of a small portion of right-of-way on First Avenue at the corner of
Chapel Avenue. Ms. Mary Pearce has requested to purchase this property which is
adjacent to her property at 4745 Sylvan Street. Staff is recommending sale of the
two parcels as shown in the attached survey to Ms. Mary Pietce for the sum of

$10,000.

Attachment —  Aerial Photo, Survey of Right-of-way abandoned property
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